

North Kyme Parish Council

MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Wednesday 21 March 2007	7.30pm	North Kyme Village Hall	Pages 1 of 2
-------------------------	--------	-------------------------	--------------

Present:

Cllr G Panton
Cllr S Brittan

Cllr R Wood
Cllr G Bailey

Cllr J Dring

In Attendance:

Mrs J Johnson Clerk

Parishioners = 4

Cllr D Dickinson

Apologies:

Cllr G Pout

Cllr T Handley

01/28: Chairman's Opening Address:

A Police Officer has not been requested to attend this meeting.

Open Forum:

There has been yet another accident in the village, involving a farm sprayer.

It has been noted that the chevron A153 Mill Lane corner may be at the wrong height

Roadway flooding on Church Lane, suspected blocked drains, and outside the pub water is accumulating again.

Graffiti – has again been sighted around the village.

Item seen in the Sleaford Standard on the 21/3/07. That NKDC has designated land in Newfield Drive for affordable housing.

02/28: Minutes of the Last Meeting:

Proposed by Cllr G Bailey and seconded by Cllr J Dring, unanimously accepted.

03/28: Treasurers Report:

Income and Expenditure since the last meeting:

Expenditure:

Tene Scene	Donation	04/27	100.00
B&A Maplethorpe & Sons	Gang mower	04/27	470.00
	Total		<u>570.00</u>

Balances in Bank A/cs	Nationwide	2,253.29
	Woolwich Invest	23,504.60
	Lloyds PC	640.20
	Lloyds PFP	720.47

The Clerk's salary has been discussed and an increase of 20.00 was agreed. The Parish Council unanimously agreed to pay Mrs J Johnson 670.00

04/28: Clerks Report and Correspondence:

Planning:

Street Numbering New Property, Causeway Road Causeway House

1. Local Ass Local Councils – annual subscription = 113.00. To be considered in May.
2. dca - Memorial Safety.
3. North Kyme Footway Lighting Programme 07/08. It was agreed that two new streetlights are needed on the new footpath, just past Newfield drive entrance to the new playing field...
4. Revised Code of Conduct – Consultation.
5. NKDC Community Service Awards 2006/07 – closing date for nominations Thursday 05/04/07.
6. NK Local Strategic Partnership – event to be held at Natural World Centre, Whisby , Friday 20/04/07 9.30am.
7. Parish Partnership Initiative – will be formally launched on Thursday 29.03.07. 5pm at council offices. Bookings to be made by 23/03/07.
8. St Georges Day Celebration – Monday 23/04/07 – Guide to taking part.
9. Notice of Election has been displayed by 20/03/07.
10. LCC. Interconnect 5 – Lincoln to Boston, bus stop infrastructure improvements.
11. LCC. Traffic Regulation Order – B1395, 40mph speed limit (order 20) extending the 40mph speed limit in a southerly direction for a further 240m along B1393. Parish Council support.

05/28: Items added to this Agenda:

Cllr G Pout has reported that the Village Hall Committee will be making a formal application for the monies held in the Woolwich Building Society to be handed over, so as the proposed scheme for the construction of a new Village Hall can continue. The money will help the Steering Group gain funding, and also be used towards the capital works. The Clerk has been instructed to arrange the closure of the Woolwich Investment Account and have a cheque made ready to be handed over to the Village Hall New Build Fund. Proposed by Cllr G Bailey and seconded by Cllr S Brittan. A unanimous decision. Although it has been noted that Cllr R Wood has some reservations on the cheque being handed over to soon.

A parishioner has reported to Cllr Pout that they are very concerned about the condition of the old school chimney as it looks as if it may be falling down. Cllr G Pout will call LEA. In addition, grass is encroaching onto the pavement.

Mr Yeoman has requested that a letter of support be written in support of his planning project, this has been attended to by the Chairman.

Teen scene will be holding a football match on Monday 26/03/07 on the playing field.

06/28: Dates of Next Meetings:

Wednesday 23 May 2007 (AGM) – 7.30pm

07/28: Close of Meeting:

The Chairman closed the meeting at 9.10pm